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April 25, 2022 

Phillip W. Clark, PE 
Clark Consulting Engineers 
19 Ryan Rd 
Edgewood, NM 87015 

RE: Gillani on Modesto 
8800 Modesto Ave., NE (Lot 10, Block 1, Tract 3, NAA) 
Grading and Drainage Plan  
Engineer’s Stamp Date: 03/16/2022 
Hydrology File: C20D068 

Dear Mr. Clark: 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 03/28/2022, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Grading Permit.  The following comments need to be 
addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
General Notes 

1. Please clearly show he adjacent downstream property’s location where drainage will enter 
into their site and what is in place to protect against erosion (how will this tie to that as 
well).

2. Please clearly note what existing flow goes to that site and ensure it does not exceed that 
existing flow so that it does not overwhelm existing conditions for the adjacent property 
owner.

3. Is there a cross lot drainage easement to drain into the adjacent lot?
4. The site will need to go through DRB for platting to dedicate right-of-way and an 

infrastructure list generated with appropriate infrastructure requirements for the site that 
will include the entire frontage of the property to include curb, gutter, and sidewalk.

5. Please provide a section of the “trap ditch” that you called out to evaluate flow going 
through it.

6. Create a basin delineation to clearly identify flows and where they are going (Pre and post 
development).

7. Please only show proposed infrastructure for this permit. Future plans will still need to 
meet this G&D purpose or please propose it now and construct accordingly. This
will/may cause confusion. When looking at it, the graphic clearly shows a proposed wall. 
With elevations that will require as-built info. Please simply show a faded line stating 
future wall and clearly note it is potentially for future construction.
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As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to 
any earth disturbance. 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dggutierrez@cabq.gov  

 
Sincerely,     

  
David G. Gutierrez, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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